
FW: Walgreens and National HIV Testing Day 2024
From Rembert, Wilhelmenia <Wilhelmenia.Rembert@mail.house.gov>
To Egleston, Larken <Larken.Egleston@mail.house.gov>
Date 2024-06-14 12:00

Here's more, FYI...to share with others as you deem appropriate.
 
Kind regards,
Wilhelmenia
 
Wilhelmenia I. Rembert
Senior District Advisor
U. S. Representative Jeff Jackson (NC-14)
Phone: 202.225.5634                                                                                                                                                   
Wilhelmenia.Rembert@mail.house.gov
https://jeffjackson.house.gov/

 
Begin forwarded message:

From: Isaac Fordjour <isaac.fordjour@advocacy.walgreens.com>
Date: June 14, 2024 at 8:43:41 AM EDT
To: "Egleston, Larken" <Larken.Egleston@mail.house.gov>
Subject: Walgreens and National HIV Testing Day 2024
Reply-To: Isaac Fordjour <madeline.hodge@walgreens.com>
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National HIV Testing Day 2024

 
Walgreens and Greater Than HIV, a public information initiative of the Kaiser Family Foundation, are teaming up with health departments and community
organizations to offer free rapid HIV testing in more than 550 Walgreens stores in the largest coordinated National HIV Testing Day (NHTD) event. To
address the rising rates of other sexually transmitted diseases, free rapid syphilis and/or hepatitis C testing will also be offered by partners this year in
many locations.

NHTD is observed on June 27th every year to encourage people to get tested for HIV, learn their status, and access care and treatment. You can stop by
any participating Walgreens on June 27 for free testing, without an appointment. To find a participating location and hours, visit greaterthan.org/free-
testing-nhtd-2024/.

This is the 14th year of the partnership and marks the highest level of participation – both in terms of testing partners and stores – in the program's history.
So far, the partnership has provided more than 82,000 free HIV tests through the in-store NHTD program, including over 15,000 self-tests distributed
during the height of the COVID-19 pandemic.

Contact us to learn more and obtain resources to share with your constituents. 

 

 

Contact Walgreens Government Relations

 
Isaac Fordjour
Vice President, Federal Government Relations

 
Madeline Hodge
Director, Federal Government Relations
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